
From: Vivienne Wiles <vwiles@cfmeumd.org>  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 4:34 PM 
To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Asbury VP <Chambers.Asbury.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Manufacturing Division Industrial <industrial@cfmeumd.org> 
Subject: (AM2024/6) Variation of Modern Awards to include a delegates rights term 
 
Associate to Vice President Asbury, 
 
(AM2024/6) Variation of Modern Awards to include a delegates rights term 
Consultations held Friday 12 April 2024 
 
The CFMEU-Manufacturing Division (CFMEU-MD) appeared before the full bench at the 
Consultations held in Melbourne on Friday 12 April 2024. 
 
During the CFMEU-MD’s oral submissions, we referred to parts of a witness statement filed by the 
CFMEU-MD in a previous matter, (AM2021/54) Casual Terms Award Review 2021 - All documents for 
the Casual terms award review 2021 | Fair Work Commission (fwc.gov.au) 
 
To assist the full bench in the current proceedings, we now attach a copy of the witness statement 
of Paris Nicholls filed in matter (AM2021/54) on 26 August 2021 and referred to by the CFMEU-MD 
at last Friday’s consultations. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Vivienne Wiles 
Senior National Industrial Officer and Coordinator 
CFMEU – Manufacturing Division 
 
2/165 Bouverie Street, Carlton Vic 3053 
E: vwiles@cfmeumd.org 
M: 0419 334 102 
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